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————— Original Message----- > From: Jacoby, Ben > Sent: Friday, April 13, 2001 1:55
PM > To:'mark.taylor@enron.com'; Cook, Mary; MMilligan@brobeck.com > Cc:

Sidner, Shirley; Tawney, Mark > Subject: Enron North America > > > > > > Mary

and Mark: > > Attached for your review is a draft of a Consent and Estoppel >
Agreement > and a final draft of a Memorandum of Intent relating to the >
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formation of a > Joint Venture to develop, own, and construct a power plant of >
approximately 1,200 MW > that would be located in Edison's service territory that
would > be owned 60% by > Enron North America and 40% by Edison. > >
Please do not hesitate to contact Sidne at (213) 816-7065 with > any questions.
> > > > Best regards, > > Ben > - 289040.013 Things Parents Don’t Talk About
at School When | have conversations with adults about educating children, | often
end up discussing topics like character education. | hear some people say,
“Character education isn’t important.” | usually respond by asking, “If that's the
case, what do you think is important?” In my mind, the answer is obvious;
character education is important because, if children are taught character, they
are 0cc13bf012
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ibireme on 14/10/26. // Copyright (c) 2015 ibireme. // // This source code is
licensed under the MIT-style license found in the // LICENSE file in the root
directory of this source tree. // #import #if __has_include() #import #else
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NS_ASSUME_NONNULL_BEGIN /** Concrete YYTextParser object. @discussion See
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